
11-Vista Way 
Port Washington, ilew York 
June 3, 1949 

General Manager 
Radio stat ion WERI 
Westerly, Rhode Isl_ad 

Deft, Sir: 

I had the pleasure of tuning your station, WERI, this 
morning vinile you were testing on 1.30 kilocycles. I 
would like very much to receive a verification of my 
reception of WERI if this report agrees with your 
stat ion log. How long has T:RI been testing/ 

Program details: Eastern Daylight Time. 
2:55 -3:03 : .M. Variable- frequency audio tone signals. 

3:0 "WERI, Westerly,' R.I. We are taking the carrier 
ofr the air, for- approximately 15 minutes," 
Car rier orf. 

3:20 Carrier noted on again. various tests with 
carrier aid tone on and off. No announcements 
noted until 3 :55 

3:55 "WE'iiI , Westerly, erly, R. I . testing." 

lour signals wereefairly strong, although they ran into 
heavy interference at times on thechannel from all -night 
stations. The interference covered youx tone at times 
and I'm not sure whether or not you were carrying tone 
continuously during the second period mentioned above. 
there was also slight fading. Your signals were R3 -5, 
55 -8. There was no static. The weather was fair with 
the sky clear. My receiver was a 14 -tube stromberg- 
Oarlson using a built -in loop antenna. 

Hope that this report may be of interest to you end your 
staff and that I may hare the pleasure of receiving a con - 
firmation of my reception of WERI. Thank you very much. 

Radio Station 14ERI -- Westerly, R. I. 
June 6, 1949 

Dear Sir: 

The above report is verified as being correct. 

Thanking you for your interest, I am, 

Very/tu urs, 

h. a.ul Oury 
General M nd' 

Yours truly, 

Norma MaguIre 

W5NXF/W2 


